



## FCC Confidentiality Request

March 29, 2013

Timco Engineering  
PO Box 370  
Newberry, FL 32669

RE : FCC ID: **SKL-3PHPRS**

Dear Applications Examiner:

With regards to the exhibits submitted in support of the application for the FCC ID referenced above, please classify the following as confidential under the provision of 47 CFR 0.459:

-Schematics -

File Name: 13-0072.Hubbell.Sectionalizer.CONFIDENTIAL Schematics.pdf

- Block Diagram –

File Name: 13-0072.Hubbell.Sectionalizer.CONFIDENTIAL Block Diagram.pdf

-Operational Description –

File Name: 13-0072.Hubbell.Sectionalizer.CONFIDENTIAL ToO.pdf

These exhibits contain technical information that the grantee deems to be sensitive and proprietary. Therefore this information cannot be published. If this information were to be made public it could be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the marketplace.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in purple ink that reads "Sandi McEnery".

Sandi McEnery  
US Tech  
(Authorized Agent)

**3505 Francis Circle Alpharetta, GA 30004**  
**PH: 770-740-0717 Fax: 770-740-1508**  
**[www.ustech-lab.com](http://www.ustech-lab.com)**